Cofon of Seabrook

Wastewater Treatment Plant
Wright’s Island
P.O, Box 456
Seabrook, New Hampshire 03874
Telephone (603) 474-8012 Fax (603) 474-8014
Administrative Office (603) 474-8030

Memo
To: William M. Manzi III, Town Manager
From: Philippe Maltais, Sewer Superintendent CD J&%’(

Date: December 12 2018

Subject: Water Rate Study Report.
Proposed Fees for Seabrook Sewer service

I'have reviewed the list of proposed charges for service on the attached Exhibit and
recommend that the Town adopt this proposal and inform resident that any of the
services provided once this is adopted and goes into effect will be incorporated in
Water and Sewer bills to user customers.



Exhibit 13: Proposed Sewer Miscellaneous Charges

Charge Description
Missed Appointment Fee

Service Calls*
Service Calls - after business hours*
Change in Service (charge is per visit)
Service Line Replacement (charge is per visit)
Locate External Cleanout in Lateral Line

Attempt to Remedy for Customer ifin Lateral Line*
Major and Minor Pump Station Annual Cleaning*
Service on Town Provided Simplex Station*
Repair of any Components to Simplex Stations*
Issue Permit with Service Requirements for Private Station
After Hours Sewer Blockage Investigation*
Annual Service on Private Property
Responding to Problems in Mains*
Industrial Discharge Permit Annual Fee

Class1 -

Class 2

Class 3
Bad Check

*If service results in home/busines owner's responsibility

Charge Amount

$ 50.00
$ 100.00
atcost+10%
$ 50.00
$ 100.00

at cost + 10%
at cost+ 10%
at cost + 10%
at cost + 10%
at cost + 10%
$ 100.00
atcost + 10%
at cost + 10%

atcost +10%
$ 50.00
$ 25.00
$ 10.00
$ 25.00
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